


From: "Santos, Angela M." <ASantos@GDLSK.COM>

Date: Thu, 15 Nov 2012 10:22:48 -0500

To: 'l.fernandez@cnzfe.gob.do'<l.fernandez@cnzfe.gob.do>

Cc: Arthur W. Bodek<ABodek@gdlsk.com>

Subject: Fabric Availability Request (DR-CAFTA Short Supply Program)
[GDLSK~FileRoom.FID552394)

On behalf of our client, we are writing to inquire whether the membership
of your association can supply Dominican Republic - Central America
United States Free Trade Agreement ("DR - CAFTA") compliant warp stretch
woven rayon, nylon, spandex fabric as specified below. Our client
supplies fabric to companies that manufacture garments in DR-CAFTA
countries and therefore seeks to obtain fabric that may be used to
produce DR-CAFTA qualifying apparel.

WARP STRETCH WOVEN RAYON, NYLON, SPANDEX FABRIC Fiber Content:

Rayon (67-80%), Nylon (20-35%), Spandex (2-6%)

Yarn Configuration:

Warp: nylon staple plied with spandex filament

Filling: rayon staple

Yarn Denier:

Nylon 70 denier (+/- 10%) / Spandex 40 denier (+/- 10%)

Ancho:

56_60""

Peso:

220-315 g/sm

Densidad:

76-110 Ends per inch (Warp) X 70-90 Picks Per Inch (Filling)

Tipo de Construccién de Tejido:

Twill or Plain Weave

Procesos de Acabado:

Dyed (whether piece-~dyed or yarn dyed)

Our client requires 400,000 yards of the above warp stretch woven rayon,
nylon, spandex fabric. Please advise whether any of your members can
supply the specified fabric and, if known, provide the applicable
timeline (i.e., time frame from placement of an order for the above

fabric to its delivery to a specified garment factory in the DR-CAFTA
region) .



Thank you.

angela M. Santos, Esqg.

Associate
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